From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Richard Wilson; Howard Valentine; Steve Brown; Nwosu, Victor
Subject: PGI exec committee
Date: Friday, November 06, 2015 6:09:59 PM

Howard/Steve/Victor/Rich,
Couple of things.

1) I think we need to clean up the membership. For example, the BGI people no longer need
to be on this.

2) as we transition, I think part of the leadership (chair/co-chairs) should be a breeder. Perhaps
Corley or Mark.

-scott

Membership: (I put in red the ones I think we should re-consider)
Scott Jackson, UGA (Co-chair)
Peggy Ozias-Akins, UGA (Co-chair)
Richard Michelmore, UC-Davis (Co-chair)
Rajeev Varshney, ICRISAT (India)
Howard Valentine, TPF

Raymond Schnell, MARS, Inc.
Victor Nwosu, MARS, Inc.

Corley Holbrook, USDA-ARS
Baozhu Guo, USDA-ARS

Brian Scheffler, USDA-ARS

Steven Cannon, USDA-ARS
Andrew Farmer, NCGR

Tom Stalker, NCSU

Xin Liu, BGI

Lutz Froenicke, UC-Davis

Haile Desmae, ICRISAT-WCA
Boshou Liao, CAAS, (China)

David Bertioli, U Brazila (Brazil)
Soraya Bertioli, EMBRAPA
Xingyou Zhang, HAAS (China)
Xingjun Wang, SAAS (China)

Mark Burow, TAMU

Graeme Wright (PCA (Australia)
Sachiko Isobe, KDRI (Japan)

Ran Hovav, ARS TVC (Israel)
Richard Wilson, OBC
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